## YCRCC MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 26, 2023

VICE CHAIRMAN TANYA WRIGHT CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER.

A SHORT ENCOURAGING MESSAGE AND PRAYER WERE GIVEN BY PASTOR MONDRAGON, THE PLEDGE BY JOSH WRIGHT.

THERE WERE 20 GUESTS AND 42 PCS PRESENT; THERE WAS A QUORUM. WE WELCOMED ALL OF OUR NEW AND RETURNING GUESTS. WE RECEIVED ANOTHER PC FORM TONIGHT. CHAIRMAN WILKINSON HAS EXPRESSED HIS DESIRE TO OUTGROW THE FOOD BANK BY INVITING PEOPLE TO JOIN US. THAT'S HAPPENING THANKS TO ALL OF YOUR EFFORTS! WE ACTUALLY HAVE BEEN RUNNING OUT OF CHAIRS.

AMENDED MINUTES AND TREASURERS' REPORTS WERE APPROVED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

DIGNITARIES AND ELECTED OFFICIALS PRESENT: TEX POLANSKY FROM TURNING POINT USA, GARY KNIGHT AND ART MORALES, YUMA CITY COUNCIL, JUDGES DAVID HAWES, DARCIE WEEDE.

ORDER OF BUSINESS: VOTE ON WHETHER TO SHARE OR DENY PERSONAL VOTER AND PC INFORMATION BY THE RECORDER'S OFFICE TO PACS, FOUNDATIONS, OR ALLIANCES, ETC. MOTION TO DENY SUCH INFORMATION BY GILBERT HERNANDEZ, SECONDED BY ARLINE VINSON. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

THE LIBERTY AND FREEDOM GOLF TOURNAMENT WILL BE DECEMCER 9<sup>TH</sup>, 2023. WE NEED HELP WITH IT AND THERE'S LOTS OF WAYS TO DO THAT. SEE BONNIE KNIGHT, EVENTS CHAIR OR CHAIRMAN WILKINSON TO SIGN UP.

EVENTS COMMITTEE: WE WILL ALSO BE HAVING A POTLUCK IN NOVEMBER AT OUR REGULAR MEETING. LOOK FOR EMAILS TO EXPLAIN WHAT WE WILL BE DOING.

YOUNG TEEN REPUBLICANS: WILL BE HAVING A PARTY AT THE TODDS HOME NEXT WEEK.

GOTV: NANCY SMITH: WE ARE CALLIN 3,100 INACTIVE REPUBLICAN VOTERS IN YUMA COUNTY. WE NEED HELP WITH THIS ENDEVOR. THERE'S A SCRIPT THAT PEOPLE CAN USE AND THEY CAN SCHEDULE A TIME WITH BONNIE TO USE THE OFFICE PHONE.

EDUCATION: JOSH PEMBLETON, WE'RE HAVING A MEETING TO DISCUSS SCHOOL BOARD WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 4<sup>TH</sup> AT HQ AT 6

VOTER REGISTRATION: RUTH MILNE HAS SCHEDULED SEVERAL VR EVENTS. PLEASE SEE HER IF YOU CAN HELP!

AZRA: 1st TUESDAY OF THE MONTH AT CONVENTION CENTER 6:30 PM

CRTP: JIM HUBER; MEET AT COMMUNITY CHRISTION CHURCH 1<sup>ST</sup> AND 3<sup>RD</sup> THURSDAY OF THE MONTH.

RCRW: WILL NOW MEET AT JIMMY K'S THE 2<sup>ND</sup> TUESDAY OF THE MONTH.

YCRW: MEETING AT CIVIC CENTER AT 11:30 – 1:30 ALL REPUBLICAN WOMEN INTERESTED IN JOINING AS A FULL MEMBER OR AN ASSOCIATE ARE INVITED.

YCTP: MEETS AT THE YUMA CIVIC CENTER THE 2<sup>ND</sup> THURSDAY OF THE MONTH. THEIR NEXT EVENT WILL BE A FUNDRAISER DINNER FOR TEEN REPUBLICANS AT BILL BRITAIN'S OCTOBER 28<sup>TH</sup> 6PM, DOORS OPEN

5:30 NO CHARGE BUT DONATIONS ACCEPTED AND APPRECIATED. THERE WILL BE MATTHEW MARTINEZ; EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AZ YOUNG REPUBLICANS AND ARI BRADSHAW, A 2024 CANDIDATE FOR STATE HOUSE IN LD2 AS SPEAKERS. LET'S HELP SUPPORT OUR YOUNG TEENS! RSVP TO SALLY KIZER PLEASE.

WE NEED CANDIDATES FOR SCHOOL BOARD POSITIONS. IF YOU HAVE A DESIRE TO HELP PROTECT OUR CHILDREN BY SERVING AS A SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER, PLEASE FILL OUT A CANDIDATE STATEMENT OF INTEREST FORM. YOU CAN GET A FORM FROM SECRETARY KNIGHT OR SEE OUR GOP WEBSITE TO DOWNLOAD THE FORMS.

THE LAST HALF OF THE MEETING WAS BROKEN INTO THREE GROUPS TO DISCUSS THE VARIOUS TYPES OF LEVELS AND DUTIES OF A PRECINCT COMMITTEEMAN. TANYA AND RUSS GAVE A PRESENTATION FOR GUESTS AND PROSPECTIVE PCS, MALBA AND TERRE GAVE PRESENTATION FOR LEVEL ONE PC'S WITH LESS THAN 1 TERM, THE THIRD GROUP GIVEN BY CATHY AND BONNIE WAS LEVAL TWO FOR PC'S HAVING BEEN A PC FOR AT LEAST ONE FULL TWO-YEAR TERM WITH EMPHASIS ON PRECINCT CHAIRMANSHIP.

SINCERELY

BONNIE KNIGHT,

SECRETARY

YUMA COUNTY REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE

2023-2024